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Vance, Vaugpn

From: chad demeyer [cjs99 @ newnorth.net]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 1999 2:42 PM

To: Sen.Breske

Subject: OKLAHOMA PRISONERS

Dear Mr. Breske,

I don’t know how many times | could say THANK YOU for caring enough to start

looking into the Oklahoma inmates situation. | have a son who is in Oklahoma

at the North Fork facility. | have heard of the abuses by the guards my son was

taken into a bathroom (beyond camera range) and one guard held him from the back around the arms and another guard
tried to beat him up. The guards were

not sucessful as my son did get away and back into the hallway. They are fed

oatmeal for breakfast, beans or rice for lunch and supper. We both know that these

are the CHEAPEST staples available. Corrections Corpaoration of America is big

business and they do not care anything of what goes on behind the prison walls as long as they make money. | have been
to visit once because | am an over the road

truckdriver and my load went past there. Otherwise it is a great hardship to visit and the phone calls from there cost almost
$11.00 each for 15 min. | have tried to spark an interest in this subject, but | was told they are only prisoners and the
general public doesn't want to hear about them. Yes, Mr. Breske they are and they are all there because they did
something wrong but they are also human beings with families who care about them but can't afford to visit or even more
than one phone call per month. | have a friend in CCA's Tennesse facility and it isn't any better there. the same oatmeal,
rice, and beans. So please Mr. Breske please investigate and try to help these people. They don't have anyone with
anypower that cares what happpens to them. They need you! You are one of they're only hopes to get things changed.

THANK YOU. ]
|

Sue Ann Johnson NO'\/“HA : ‘ ~

cjs @ newnorth.net <mailto:cjs @ newnorth.net>
7705 Hwy 8 West

Rhinelander, W 54501 5&5 _5[’23,-820_/)

Feeel free to contact me: ‘ 1
715-282-6188




CONSTITUENT INTAKE FORM

Date: 3.26.99

Name: Sue Johnson

Address: 7705 Highway 8 West
Rhinelander, WI 54501

Phone: 715-282-6188

SSN:

Legislative Issue: North Fork Prison, OK

Standpoint:

Case: Her son, Cory DeMeyer, is a prisoner there. She is very happy that Roger is
going down there to try to do something. She extends a huge “Thank You” to him.
Says the living situation is horrible: rice and beans for lunch and dinner, oatmeal
for breakfast. The prison wants to keep Wisconsin and Hawaiian prisoners because
Wisconsin and Hawaii give the prison the most money. Her son did not take part in
the recent riot — locked himself in his cell instead. ﬁhe would like us to keep her
updated on what Roger accomplishes.

Note:

Staff: ekp




04/06/99 10:29 FAX 4146332625

CF RESOURCE CTR @oo2/002

RACINE NAACP PRISON REFORM COMMITTEE
- P.0.BOX 0644
RACINE, WI 53401-0644
PHONE: (414) 552-6696

April 4, 1999

Roger Breski, State Senator :
STATE CAPITOL, ROOM 9 EAST
PO BOX 7882

MADISON, W1 §3707-7882

FAX: 608-267-0308
Dear Senator Breske:

Our Committee for Prison Reform, Serving Under the Racine Branch of NAACP has learned of
your upcoming trip to lead a delegation of Wisconsin officials on a visit of the North Fork
Correctional Facility in Sayre, Okiahoma.

Our Committee has a particular interest in the exporting of Wisconsin Inmates to the facility in
Oklahoma and the treatment they receive at the prison.

1t has been brought to our attention that there are prison guards professing to be members of the
KKK. 1t is reported that one guard claimed to an inmate to be a member of the Klan and he
personally did not care if the inmates fived or died while serving time in the facility.

Attitudes and statements of this type lend themselves to a more hostile environment. The
inmates from Wisconsin that are incarcerated in the North Fork Facilty have already suffered the
injustice of being separated from their families and loved ones by an unreasonable distance.
They do not need to suffer further injustices by the actions and statements of local people
serving on-the prison staff that share the same attitude as evidenced by the guard mentioned.

Our Committee asks that your delegation question the officials of the North Fork Facility about
reported affiliations of its staff with the KKK and what disciplinary action they have in place to

contend with situations of this type when these affiliations compromise the efforts of maintaining
a non-disn_g_ptive environment at the prison.

We have been in contact with Representative Robert Tumer on this matter. He has also
expressed:an interest in this matter.

:ir:{e apptreéiate your review of these allegations and anticipate the summary of your findings from
is visit.

Sincerely,

Maime Crockett
Chairperson, NAACP Prison Reform1 Committee

cc: K. Plache
B. Ladwig
J. Lehman
R. Turner
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State Senator

- Chuck Chvala

, SENATE MAJORITY LEADER
April 6, 1999

The Honorable Roger Breske
Wisconsin State Senator

Rm. No. 18 S., Capitol
Madison, WI 53706

Dear Senator Breske:

The Senate Committee on Organization has approved your request for the
Members of the Senate Committee on Insurance, Tourism, Transportation
and Corrections to travel to Sayre, Oklahoma on April 21-22, 1999 for the
purpose of conducting legislative oversight meetings will staff and inmates
at the North Fork Correctional Facility.

It is the Committee’s understanding that you are seeking reimbursement for
all actual and necessary expenses associated with the committee members’
attendance at these meetings.

Your request has been approved contingent upon the Senate not being in
session. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lk Fady

CHUCK CHVALA
Chairman
Senate Committee on Organization

State Capitol, Post Office Box 7882, Madison, WI 53707-7882 m Phone: (608) 266-9170 m Fax: (608) 266-5087
Legislative Hotline (Toll-Free) 1-800-362-WISC (9472) m E-Mail: chuck.chvala@legis.state.wi.us
World Wide Web: Rttp;//www.legis.state.wi.us/sénate/senl6/sen16.html
% Printed on recycled paper



Vance, Vaughn .

To: Wydeven, Jeffrey T. (Exchange)
Cc: pcc@quarles.com

Subject: RE: Oklahoma Report

Jeff:

Sorry for the delay. | still haven’t done a final trip report for the members, but here’s what will go out today.

April 21 - Wednesday
9:30AM Depart Capitol
(Senate Sergeant to provide transportation)
10:00AM Lift off from Madison Airport
2:00PM Arrival at Sayre, Oklahoma Airport
It weather conditions necessitate, flight may be re-routed to Elk City, OK. If plans change, | will coordinate myself
with prison officials. (Van transportation required for delegation of five).
@3:00 Arrival at Prison
Tour/Briefing/Informal Prisoner Contacts
@5:30 Depart for Hotel (Holiday Inn in Elk City)
(Van transportation required for delegation of five)
@6:30 Dinner with Oklahoma Legislators

R.O.N.

April 22 - Thursday
Breakfast at hotel
10:00AM Depart hotel for Prison
(Van transportation required)
Informal meetings with staff/inmates
12:00PM Lunch with Inmates
1:00PM Depart Prison for airport
(Van transportation required)
2:00PM Lift off for Madison
6:00PM  Arrive Madison
(Senate Seargant to Provide Transportation to Capitol)

ON PRIVATE MEETINGS: Roger would like to request that the following three inmates meet with him briefly. | do not
know if this is complicated by the fact that all or some may be in the SEG unit.

Bef ouk °'[‘ si‘ Dusﬂ'-'n Mw&‘.x { /d__é’gi"" rA‘/_ QUIC"# S'M'Jg

Corey DeMeyer
v /‘[‘v\

John Waube No P\uav.-us
George Armstrong

Thanks for all of your help. Please let me know if you have any questions.

VAUGHN L. VANCE, J.D., M.P.A.
Chief of Staff & Legal Counsel
Office of Senator Roger Breske
WISCONSIN STATE SENATE

608/266-2509 (Office)
800/334-8773 (Toll Free WI)
608/267-0309 (Fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: Wydeven, Jeffrey T. (Exchange)
[mailto:Jeffrey.Wydeven @ doc.state.wi.us)
Sent: Friday, April 16, 1999 8:59 AM

To: Margolies, Robert S. (Exchange)



Cc: Vance, Vaughn; Verhagen, Dick J. (Exchange)
Subject: RE: Oklahoma Report

Vaughn:

There is no final report yet. Do you have details of the trip next week? If
you can get me the time of your expected arrival at the Sayre airport on
Wednesday (4-21), | will make sure there is ground transportation waiting.
| will plan on 5 people (4 Senators and yourself), and luggage, unless |
hear otherwise.

Also, let me know if you have any other details (e.g. names of specific
inmates you wish to see, other times, etc.) and | will gladly try to make
pre-arrangements.

| will be in Oklahoma on Monday and Tuesday (4-19/20). |If you need to get
in touch with me, use my cell phone (tel. 608-575-4119).

Otherwise, feel free to call North Fork Warden Rick Hudson directly at
580-928-8200. :

Thanks.

> From: Margolies, Robert S. (Exchange)
> Sent: Thursday, April 15, 1999 9:31 AM
>To: Wydeven, Jeffrey T. (Exchange)
>Cc: Vaughn.Vance @legis.state.wi.us
> Subject: FW: Oklahoma Report
>
> Jeff:
> .
> | don't know whether there is an official DOC report, but could you please
> foliow on this with Vaughn from Senator Breske’s office and let me know of
> the outcome. Thank you.

> From: Vance, Vaughn [SMTP:Vaughn.Vance @legis.state.wi.us]

> Sent: Thursday, April 15, 1999 9:24 AM

> To: 'Margolies, Robert S. (Exchange)’

> Subject: Oklahoma Report

>

> Bob:

> Can | get a copy of the official DOC report on the incident in Oklahoma?
> VAUGHN L. VANCE for

> Senator Roger Breske

>



Vance, Valﬁhn

From: Wydeven, Jeffrey T. (Exchange) [Jeffrey.Wydeven@doc.state.wi.us]
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

I will plan on 5 people (4 Senators and yourself), and luggage, unless |
hear otherwise.

Also, let me know if you have any other details (e.g. names of specific -
inmates you wish to see, other times, etc.) and | will gladly try to make
pre-arrangements.

I will be in Oklahoma on Monday and Tuesday (4-19/20). If you need to get
in touch with me, use my cell phone (tel. 608-575-4119).

Otherwise, feel free to call North Fork Warden Rick Hudson directly at
580-928-8200.

Thanks.

> From: Margolies, Robert S. (Exchange)

> Sent: Thursday, April 15, 1999 9:31 AM

>To: Woydeven, Jeffrey T. (Exchange)

>Cc:  Vaughn.Vance @legis.state.wi.us

> Subject: FW: Oklahoma Report

>

> Jeff:

> :

> | don’t know whether there is an official DOC report, but could you please
> follow on this with Vaughn from Senator Breske's office and let me know of
> the outcome. Thank you.

> , ,

> Bob

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

>



Capitol Address:

State Capitol

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
(608) 266-2509

Legislative Hotline:

1 (800) 362-9472

April 16, 1999

ROGER BRESKE =——

STATE SENATOR
12th District

MEMORANDUM

TO: Oklahoma Prison Delegation

FR: Senator Roger Breske, Chair
Senate Committee on Corrections

RE: Ttinerary for April 21 & 22

Home Address:
8800 Hwy. 29
Eland, W1 54427
(715) 454-6575

Below, please find additional information about the Committee’s April 21-22 trip to the
North Fork Correctional Facility. Please feel free to give Vaughn a call in my office
should you have any questions or concerns.

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 21, 1999

9:30AM Depart Capitol
Senate Sergeant to provide transportation

10:00AM  Wheels Up

2:00PM Arrive Sayre, Oklahoma Airport
Should weather conditions necessitate, flight may be re-routed to Elk City.
Department of Corrections to provide transportation
3:00PM Arrive at North Fork Correctional Facility
Briefing by Warden
Facility Tour
Informal Staff/Inmate Contacts
5:30PM Depart North Fork for Holiday Inn, Elk City, OK.
DOC to provide transportation
6:30PM Dinner with Oklahoma Legislators
[Location: Holiday Inn]

R.O.N.

s") Reeysled papst



THURSDAY, APRIL 22, 1999
10:00AM  Depart hotel for North Fork Correctional Facility
DOC to provide transportation
10:15AM  Informal meetings with staff & inmates
Private meetings with constituent inmates (advance requests required)
12:00PM  Lunch with inmates in cafeteria
1:00PM Depart North Fork Correctional Facility
1:30PM Arrive Sayre, OK Airport
2:00PM Wheels Up for Madison
6:00PM Arrive in Madison
Senate Sergeant to provide transportation

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Should your staff need to contact you during the visit, I have listed several contact
numbers below.
North Fork Correctional Facility: 580/928-8200
Warden: Rick Hudson
Jeffrey Wydeven, DOC Quality Control: 608/575-4119 (cell)
Jeff will be on-site during April 21-22
Elk City Holiday Inn: 580/225-6637
Bob Margoleis: Legislative Liaison, DOC 266-2931



Vance, Vauggn

e

From: chad demeyer [cjs99 @ newnorth.net]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 1999 10:04 PM
To: Sen.Breske

Subject: Cory DeMeyer

Dear Senator Breske/ Vaughn

Thank you again for doing what you are doing. Cory will appreciate it at least someone will be listening to what he has to
say instead of telling him to keep his mouth shut. Please tell Cory that | send my LOVE. Evidently a guard let him make a
phone call on Sunday night there was a message on my machine with the phone recording on it. Tell him I'm sorry |
missed it by less than 10 minutes.

Take care and | hope your trip goes well. May God Bless all of you for taking the time to care. You are a godsend.
Sincerely yours,

Sue Ann Johnson
Cjs99 @ newnorth.net <mailto:cjs99 @ newnorth.net>
715-282-6188 :
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495 973 om28 ,
1+13-1999 3: 3gPM FROM PEC ENTERPRISES 405 973 Bo2a
- fﬂ‘% 70,
- MEMORANDUM d
S Bob Morgan. Maj. Gen (Ret). Principa) /7
Capitel Consultamis & Associaies o

Oklshoma City. Okiahoma 73118 ‘
“sier o April 19, 1999 %/%/2!7!”
% Noribfork Correctionsl Pacility - Agende
Geazesl Morgan:
iz iollowing is the syggested timing Agends fér your legisistive guests at the ccomomic busires:

=t Bz governmental officials from the State of Wigconsin. It is my understanding har the Wi
“rwsetion i3 arviving via the Wisgonsin's Governor's girplane in mid-alternoon Aprid 2), 1999,

AGENDA

Fadnasday 2) Aprit 1999 Departure 4:00 pm
Wiley Post Airport - Oklahoms City
Miltionalre Terminal
Transpont - State of Okishoma King Air

Awival Hinson 4:13 pm
Departure  Hinton 4:35 om
- Arrival Elk City 5:00 pm

General Avigtion Terminal
Trangport . Nonhfork Corractions} Facilisy (%!

Dinner 313 pm
. Holidey Inn
= Departure 1o Airport 7:00 pm

Transport 10 Airpurt NCF

<+

sinisday ¢l April 1999 . Depariure 7:15 pm
e Elkx City Aimort - Elk City
Genoral Aviation Terminal

Arrivgl Hinton 7:40 pm

Departure Hinton 7:50 pm

- Avrive) Wiley Post 8:1S pm

Laizadezs Legistalive Guests Prom Wisconsin, NCP Warden Rick Huydsen, NCF Assistani Wgede..

-"":»;';::awbie Sendier Gilmer N Caw;: (©) Dist 26  *Honorablc Rep Dale W Wells (D) Dim 33
‘nIEorable Senator Robert M Kerr = (D) Dist 38 Honorable Rep Randy L Beuder (D) Dist &0
- fora¥ie Scastor Bryce Price (D) Dist 23 Honorable Keut Whinery Mayor City of Sz
#3735 Senator Diek Wilkerson (D) Dist 13 Honorable Jack Ivesior Jr. Msyor Elcct Sa>7:
crte Kerel BVP Norris & Agssociaies. Comract Monitor for the Sayse Industrial Authority

7wzl Bob Morgan. Principal Capitol Cowsuliaats for ine Suyre Yndustrigt Authority

| ttelpatast Numper: (580) 928-r00) NCF  Sharon

Tanare Airplane passonger

223220287 oan

sk TOTAL PRCS .
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. CORRECTIONS CORPORATION OF AMERICA

North Fork Correctional Facility

Rick Hudson
Warden

Dinner meeting of Oklahonia and Wisconsin legislators hosted by NFCF

Attendees:

Oklahoma State House of Representatives

Beutler, Randy L. P.0.Box 1981
Elk City, OK
73648

Wells, Dale : 1107 East 8
Cushing, OK
74023

Oklahoma State Senate

Capps, Gilmer N. 820 E. 11 Street
Snyder, OK
73566

Kerr, Robert M. " #1 Confederate Road
Altus, OK
73521

Price, Bruce P.O. Box 160
Hinton, OK
73047

City of Sayre

Ivester, Jack 115 W. Main
Sayre, OK
73662

Whinery, Kent 215 E. Main
Sayre, OK
73662

336 State Capitol Bldg.
2300 N. Lincoln Blvd
Okla. City, OK 73105

329-A State Capitol Bldg.
2300 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Okla. City, OK 73105

424-A State Capitol Bldg.
2300 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Okla. City, OK 73105

412-A State Capitol Bldg.
2300 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Okla. City, OK 73105

515-A State Capitol Bldg.
2300 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Okla. City, OK 73105

Mayor

 past Mayor

1605 East Main Street, Sayre, Oklahoma 73662, Phone: 580-928-8200, Fax; 580-928-9282



North Fork Correctional Facility

RL. (Rick) Hudson 1605 E. Main Warden
Sayre, OK 73662 :
Linda Page same : Assistant Warden
David Backer same Assistant Warden
CCA
Kevin Ashburn 10 Burton Hills Blvd. Director, Busiﬁess Development
: Nashville, TN
37205

VWisconsin Department of Corrections

Jeff Wydeven 149 E. Wilson St. Contract Monitor Supervisor
PO Box 7925
Madison, WI 53707-7925

Others in Attendance

Peter C. Christianson P.O. Box 2113 Attorney at Law
Madison, WI 53701

Gen. Bob Morgan  Principal Capitol Cons.  Sayre Industrial Authority
Okla. City, OK

D. Patrick McCoy  PEC Enferprises CEO
Okla. City, OK



— ROGER BRESKE

STATE SENATOR

Capitol Address: 12th District Home Address:

State Capitol

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882
(608) 266-2509

Legislative Hotline:

1 (800) 362-9472

8800 Hwy. 29
Eland, WI 54427
(715) 454-6575

MEMORANDUM
April 21, 1999
TO: Roger
FR: Vaughn

RE: Oklahoma Prison Tour

Below are a list of the issues that we have discussed in relation to our tour of the North
Fork Correctional Facility in Sayre, Oklahoma. At your request, I have prepared a listing

of some general topic areas that you indicated an interest in reviewing with management
at the prison.

STAFFING

1.
2.

3.

What is the current staffing plan for the prison (i.e., ratio of guards to prisoners)?

Does this facility follow the same guard training program that Wisconsin prisons
follow?

What is the process of reviewing prisoner complaints?

What types of contact do you have with Wisconsin Department of Corrections
officials?

How many visitors does this facility receive from Wisconsin and what are your
policies to accommodate families?

PRISONERS

Remember to get inmate numbers from prisoners with whom you have direct contact.
This will better allow staff to follow up on any concerns that you have. You are also
supposed to be having private, personal meetings with three inmates from your district.

OKLAHOMA LEGISLATORS

SNk WDb =

What is capacity of state’s correctional system?

Does Oklahoma contract with private prisons either in or out of state?

What is your average cost per day of in-state prisoners?

Is Wisconsin the largest “importer” of prisoners to Oklahoma?

What has been local reaction to the construction of prisons such as North Fork?

"} Recycled paper



R. Breske
May 21, 1999
Page 2

Our committee is concerned with the lack of rehabilitative programs being offered at this facility.
From the input we have received, it seems that there is a very young population at North Fork.

These young adults will be returning to our communities eventually. A fair and rehabilitative
treatment for the inmates is important to everyone '

We once again, ask for your review of these issues, and await your assessment of the conditions
for the Wisconsin inmates housed at the North Fork Correctional Facility.

Sincerely,

Mamie Crockett
Chairperson, NAACP Prison Reform Committee

cc: K. Plache
B. Ladwig
J. Lehman
R. Turner
M. Reece
T. White



